

GCP Community Sounding Board

Monday 12 March 2018 17:30 – 19:30

Shire Hall, Castle Street, CB3 0AP

Attendance list:

- Lenja Bell (LB)
- Steph Burwitz (SB)
- Matthew Danish (substitute for Roxanne De Beaux) (MD)
- James Littlewood (JL)
- Chris Rand (substitute for Edward Leigh) (CR)
- Lauren Stabler (LS)
- Rachel Stopard, GCP CEO (RS)
- Peter Blake, GCP Transport Director (PB)
- Beth Durham, GCP Head of Communications (BD)
- A member of Fecra.

Apologies received from:

- Roxanne De Beaux
- Flora Raffai
- Edward Leigh

Agenda items

1. City Access (p49-66)
<http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/documents/g7190/Agenda%20frontsheet%20Wednesday%2021-Mar-2018%2016.00%20Greater%20Cambridge%20Partnership%20Executive%20Board.pdf?T=0>
2. Spaces & Movement supplementary planning document (SPD) (verbal update)

Action log (owner)

1. GCP to consider how it can better introduce quick wins/trials in developing transport improvements (PB)
2. GCP to define how their work answers the important questions for Cambridge and its residents (and indeed what those questions are), then create the story to encourage broader engagement (BD)
3. Test new online consultation software and feedback (LS, CR, JL)
4. Feedback on forthcoming consultation material.
5. Suggest social tool for group interaction (BD)
6. Confirm consent for publicity (all members; BD to circulate requirements)

Next meeting: June 2018, date/venue TBC